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I. PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA (PRC) 

Government Online Project 

http://www.gov.cn (C)

A. STATE COUNCIL OF THE PRC

PRC Government Homepage

http://www1.cei.gov.cn/govinfo/english/default1e.shtml (C, E)

China Economic Information Network

http://www.cei.gov.cn/ (C, E)
Chinese Peoples Political Consultative Conference

http://www.cppcc.gov.cn (C)
International Cooperation Center – State Council Office for Restructuring the Economic Systems

http://www.icc-scores.org.cn (C, E)

National Bureau of Statistics—China Statistical Information Network
http://www.stats.gov.cn (C, E)

State Development Planning Commission 


http://www.sdpc.gov.cn/ (C)

State Economic and Trade Commission 

http://www.setc.gov.cn/ (C, E)
State Information Center 
http://www.sic.gov.cn/ (C)

Commission of Science, Technology and Industry for National Defense (COSTIND)

http://www.costind.gov.cn (C, E)

Bureau of Aerospace Industry

Chinese Aerospace Science & Technology Corporation (CASC)

http://www.spacechina.com (C.E)

China National Space Administration

http://www.cnsa.gov.cn (C, E)

Civil Aviation Administration of China (CAAC) 

http://www.caac.gov.cn (C, E) 

Air Traffic Management Bureau, CAAC

http://www.atmb.net.cn (C)

Institute for Astronautics Information 

http://www.space.cetin.net.cn/docs/iai.htm (E)
China Atomic Energy Authority (CAEA)

http://www.caea.gov.cn (C, E)

B. MINISTRIES
Ministry of Agriculture

http://www.agri.gov.cn (C, E)
Ministry of Civil Affairs (MCA)

http://www.mca.gov.cn (C)

Ministry of Communications

http://www.moc.gov.cn (C)
Ministry of Construction

http://www.cin.gov.cn (C)
Ministry of Culture

http://www.ccnt.gov.cn (C)

Ministry of Electronic Industries (MEI)

http://www.mei.gov.cn (C)

Information Center of the Ministry of Electronics Industries

http://www.ceic.gov.cn (C, E)

All-China Federation of Industry & Commerce

http://www.acfic.org.cn/
Telephone: 86-10-6512-7232 


Fax: 86-10-6513-1769
 

Ministry of Finance

http://www.mof.gov.cn (C, E)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

http://www.fmprc.gov.cn/chn/index.html (C, E)
Embassy of the People's Republic of China (US) http://www.china-embassy.org

2300 Connecticut Avenue, NW


Washington, DC  20008


Telephone: 202-328-2500


Fax: 202-588-0032


E-mail: chinaembassy_us@fmprc.gov.cn
 



US-China Relations

http://www.china-embassy.org/eng/c2681.html
PRC Mission to UN 


http://un.fmprc.gov.cn/eng/index.html (E)

Ministry of Foreign Trade & Economic Cooperation (MOFTEC)

http://www.moftec.gov.cn/moftec_cn/ (C, E)
Bureau of Science & Technology 
Telephone: 86-10-6609-4010 


China Chamber of International Commerce Zhuhai Sub-Council

http://www.zhuhai.org/ccpit/ (C, E)
China Council for the Promotion of International Trade
 http://www.ccpit.org

China Council for Promotion on International Trade (CCPIT)/ China Chamber of International Commerce (CCOIC) http://www.ccpit-us.org
4301 Connecticut Ave., NW., Suite 136
Washington, DC 20008
Telephone: 244-3244
fax: 244-0478
E-mail: ccpitus@aol.com
China Economic Information Network 

http://www.cei.gov.cn/ (C, E)
China Standardization and Information Classifying & Coding Institute


http://www.csicci.gov.cn/ (C, E)

Chinese Electronics Standardization Institute


http://www.cesi.ac.cn/english/ (C, E)

Ministry of Health

http://www.moh.gov.cn/ (C)

Ministry of Information Industry

http://www.mii.gov.cn/mii/index.html (C)
Ministry of Labor and Social Security

http://www.molss.gov.cn/ (C)

Ministry of Land and Resources (MLR)

http://www.mlr.gov.cn (C, E)

Ministry of Science and Technology (MOST)

http://www.most.gov.cn (C, E)
Chinese Academy Of Sciences (CAS)

http://www.cas.ac.cn/index.asp  (C)
Geological Information System of China

http://www.gischina.com (C)

Institute of Computing Technology

http://www.ict.ac.cn (C)

Institute of High Energy Physics

http://www.ihep.ac.cn (C)

Institute of Optics and Electronics

http://www.ioe.ac.cn (C)

Institute of Physics

http://www.iphy.ac.cn (C, E)

Institute of Software

http://www.ios.ac.cn  (C, E)

Institute of Solid State Physics

http://www.issp.ac.cn (C, E)

Simslab, Chengdu Institute of Computer Application, CAS

http://www.cismlabsoft.com (C)
State Key Laboratory of Scientific and Engineering Computing

http://lsec.cc.ac.cn (C, E) 

Xinjiang Branch, CAS

http://www.xjb.ac.cn (C)

Chinese Academy of Social Sciences 

http://www.cass.net.cn/ (C, E)

China Meteorological Administration

http://www.cma.gov.cn (C, E)

Information Network of Development Research Center

http://www.drcnet.com.cn (C)

National New Products Program

http://www.chinanp.gov.cn (C)

Ministry of Water Resources

http://www.mwr.gov.cn (C, E)

State Ethnic Affairs Commission

http://www.seac.gov.cn (C, E)

State Family Planning Commission

http://www.sfpc.gov.cn/
People’s Bank of China

http://www.pbc.gov.cn/ (C, E)
National Library of China (C)

http://www.lib.tsinghua.edu.cn/chinese/beitu
C. MILITARY-FOCUSED LINKS

Chinese Military Development

http://www.ohyea.com/military 

Chinese Military Digest

http://www.gsprint.com/cmd/cmd.htm
Chinese Military Forum

http://www.centurychina.com/plaboard/
Chinese Military Power

http://www.comw.org/cmp (E)

Resources on China’s military policy & capabilities

Inside the Chinese Defense Industry

http://www.softwar.net/pladef.html (E)

Useful charts and documents on defense industrial complex

James Mulvenon’s Chinese Security

http://members.aol.com/mehampton/chinasec.html (E) 

Hui Tong’s Chinese Military Aviation

http://www.concentric.net/~Jetfight (E)

Online directory of weapon systems currently in service or being developed by the Chinese Armed Forces
Peter Wang’s Military Matchups- PRC vs Republic of China

http://www.emeraldesigns.com/matchup/military.shtml 

Weapon-by-weapon comparison of Chinese and Taiwanese weaponry

World Navies Today – China

http://www.hazegray.org/worldnav/china (E)

D. NEWS MEDIA 
[not all PRC]
Beijing Review 

http://www.bjreview.com.cn  (C, E)

China Central Television (CCTV)

http://www.cctv.com/ (C, E)
China Daily 

http://www.chinadaily.net (E)

China Internet Information Center 

http://www.chinanews.org/ (C, E)

China News 

http://www.china.org.cn (C, E)

China News Digest 

http://www.cnd.org/ (E)

China News Service 

http://www.chinanews.com.cn/ (C)

China Quarterly 

http://www.cambridge.org/journals
  (E)
Century China 

http://www.centurychina.com/ (E)

East Day (Shanghai Daily) (E)

http://english.eastday.com 

Hong Kong Mail

http://hk-imail.singtao.com 

Huansheng Bao 

http://www.hsm.com.cn/ (C)

Nihao.net 

http://cos.nihao.net/ (C)

People’s Daily 

http://www.peopledaily.com.cn (C, E, J)

People’s Liberation Army Daily 

http://www.pladaily.com.cn (C)

South China Morning Post 

http://www.scmp.com (E)

Xinhua News Agency 

http://www.xinhua.org  (C, E)

D. OTHER RESOURCES

China Education and Research Network 

http://www.cernet.edu.cn (C, E)
China Online

http://www.chinaonline.com/  (E)

ChinaSite.com: The Complete Reference to China/Chinese Related Web Sites

http://chinasite.com  (C)

China Today

http://www.chinatoday.com (E)

China-US Center for Sustainable Development

http://www.chinauscenter.org  (E)
China.com 

http://www.china.com (C, E)
Inside China Today

http://www.insidechina.com/ (E)

Institute of Scientific and Technical Information of China, Wanfang Data (Group) Co. 

http://www.istic.ac.cn/english/stdph.htm (C, E)

Internet Guide for China Studies

http://www.cambridge.org/journals (C)
Modern Chinese Problem Research Forum 

http://members.tripod.com/~China_Forum (E)
Surf China

http://www.surfchina.com 

Scientific and Technical Information Network of China

http://www.sti.ac.cn (C)

II. UNITED STATES
A. EXECUTIVE 

Office of the President

http://www.whitehouse.gov 
National Economic Council

http://www.whitehouse.gov/nec 
National Security Council

http://www.whitehouse.gov/nsc 






Office of Science and Technology (OSTP)

http://www.ostp.gov
National Science and Technology Council

http://www.ostp.gov/NSTC/html/NSTC_Home.html
President’s Committee of Advisors on Science and Technology

http://www.ostp.gov/PCAST/pcast.html 
Department of Agriculture

http://www.usda.gov  

Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS)

http://www.fas.usda.gov  

Department of Commerce (DOC)

http://www.doc.gov 
International Trade Administration

http://www.ita.doc.gov 
Commercial Service - China
http://www.usatrade.gov/website/ForOffices.nsf/(CountryList)/China?OpenDocument 


Commercial Service – Japan


http://www.csjapan.doc.gov 


China Country Commercial Guide

http://www.usatrade.gov/Website/CCG.nsf/ShowCCG?OpenForm&Country=CHINA  
Taiwan Country Commercial Guide
http://www.usatrade.gov/Website/CCG.nsf/ShowCCG?OpenForm&Country=TAIWAN 
Office of Korea and Southeast Asia


http://www.usatrade.gov/Website/CCG.nsf/ShowCCG?OpenForm&Country=KOREA  
Industries Information

http://www.ita.doc.gov/ita_home/itakeyin.html 
Market Access Compliance (MAC)

http://www.mac.doc.gov 


China Gateway


http://www.mac.doc.gov/china 

Office of Japan


http://www.mac.doc.gov/japan/index.html
Technology Administration (TA)

http://www.ta.doc.gov 
National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)

http://www.nist.gov 
Electronics & Electrical Engineering Laboratory
http://www.eeel.nist.gov 
NIST Virtual Library 

http://nvl.nist.gov 
Office of Technology Policy

http://www.ta.doc.gov/OTPolicy/default.htm 

National Technical Information Service

http://www.ntis.gov 
Asian Pacific Technology Programs 

http://www.ta.doc.gov/International/AsiaPac/AsiaPacific.html 
US-China Civil Industrial Technology Initiative (Joint program with DOC/TA and China’s Ministry of Science & Technology

http://www.ta.doc.gov/International/AsiaPac/china/CITI.html 
US Patent & Trademark Office (USPTO)
http://www.uspto.gov 
Department of Defense (DOD)

http://www.defenselink.mil 


International Security Affairs Office


695-4351



Asian and Pacific Affairs Desk



695-4175

Joint Chiefs of Staff

http://www.dtic.mil/jcs 

 Air Force

http://www.af.mil/
Army
http://www.army.mil/
Marine Corps

http://www.usmc.mil/
Navy

http://www.navy.mil/ 

US Joint Forces Command (JFC)

http://www.jfcom.mil 

Joint Warfighting Center

http://www.jtasc.acom.mil 

Joint C4ISR Battle Center



http://www.jbc.jfcom.mil/common/ 
United States Pacific Command

http://www.pacom.mil

Anti-Terrorism/Force Protection

http://www.pacom.mil/staff/at/athome.htm 

Asia-Pacific Center for Security Studies

http://www.apcss.org/
Asia-Pacific Defense Forum

http://www.pacom.mil/forum/forum.htm 

Army, Pacific


http://www.usarpac.army.mil/
Army, Japan [link not working 10/25]



http://www.usarj.army.mil 

Marine Forces Pacific 

http://www.mfp.usmc.mil/title.html 

Marines, Okinawa



http://www.okinawa.usmc.mil 
Pacific Air Forces Headquarters


http://www2.hickam.af.mil/hqpacaf 
Pacific Fleet


http://www.cpf.navy.mil/


Seventh Fleet



http://www.c7f.navy.mil 

United States Forces, Japan [link not working 10/25] 
http://www.yokota.af.mil/orgs/usfj/usfj.htm 






United States Forces, Korea


http://www.korea.army.mil/


























Air Force Research Laboratory

http://www.afrl.af.mil 

Air Force Office of Scientific Research (AFOSR)

 
http://afosr.sciencewise.com 


International Office



http://afosr-io.afosr.af.mil 
Asian Office of Aerospace Research and Development (AOARD)

http://www.nmjc.org/aoard
Army War College

http://carlisle-www.army.mil/ 


Strategic Studies Institute

http://carlisle-www.army.mil/usassi/welcome.htm 

Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

http://www.acq.osd.mil/bmdo/bmdolink/html/bmdolink.html 

Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

http://www.darpa.mil 
Defense Information Systems Agency (DISA)


http://www.disa.mil 
DISA Pacific Command

http://www.disa.mil/main/pac.html 

Defense Technical Information Center (DTIC)

http://www.dtic.mil 
CENDI, Interagency working group from Commerce, Defense, Energy, and NASA http://www.dtic.mil/cendi/cendi_home.html 
Defense Information Technology Contracting Organization (DITCO)

http://www.ditco.disa.mil 


DITCO Pacific

http://www.ditco.disa.mil/ASP/pacific.asp 

Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA)


http://www.dia.mil 

Defense Threat Reduction Agency 
(DTRA)

http://www.dtra.mil 

National Defense University (NDU)

http://www.ndu.edu/ 

Institute for National Strategic Studies

http://www.ndu.edu/inss/insshp.html
Center for the Study of Chinese Military Affairs

http://www.ndu.edu/inss/China_Center/Chinaframe.htm 
Office of Naval Research


Science & Technology (ONR)


http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech 

Pentagon Library

http://www.hqda.army.mil/library 

Space and Missile Defense Command 

http://www.smdc.army.mil/









Department of Energy (DOE)

http://www.doe.gov 
Energy Information Administration

http://www.eia.doe.gov
Energy Supply Security

http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/security
International Nuclear Safety Center

http://www.insc.anl.gov/




Office of Defense Nuclear non-Proliferation

http://www.nn.doe.gov/index.shtml 
National Nuclear Security Administration

http://www.nnsa.doe.gov 





Office of International Affairs

http://www.international.energy.gov// 

Office of Nuclear Energy, Science and Technology

http://www.ne.doe.gov/
Office of Science (formerly Office of

Energy Research)

http://www.er.doe.gov 
Office of Scientific and Technical Information

http://www.osti.gov 
Department of the Interior

http://www.doi.gov 

Office of International Affairs

http://www.doi.gov/intl 

U.S. Geological Survey

http://www.usgs.gov 



Earthshots: Beijing

http://edcwww.cr.usgs.gov/earthshots/slow/Beijing/Beijing


Department of State

http://www.state.gov 

Secretary of State


http://www.state.gov/secretary 


Office of Counterterrorism



http://www.state.gov/s/ct 

Bureau of Intelligence and Research



http://www.state.gov/s/inr 

Arms Control and International Security Affairs

http://www.state.gov/t 

Bureau of Arms Control


http://www.state.gov/t/ac 


Bureau of Nonproliferation


http://www.state.gov/t/np 


Bureau of Political Military Affairs


http://www.state.gov/t/pm 
Office of Defense Trade Controls

http://www.pmdtc.org/
Global Affairs

http://www.state.gov/g 

Bureau of Oceans and 
International Environmental and Scientific Affairs


http://www.state.gov/g/oes 

Political Affairs

http://www.state.gov/p 

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs

http://www.state.gov/p/eap 
Office for Chinese and Mongolian Affairs 647-6803

China Policy Page


http://www.state.gov/p/eap/ci/ch




International Information Programs

http://www.usinfo.state.gov 
East Asia-Pacific Issues


http://www.usinfo.state.gov/regional/ea/ 
US Commitment to Security in the Asia-Pacific


http://www.usinfo.state.gov/regional/ea/easec/
US China Aircraft Accident

http://www.usinfo.state.gov/regional/ea/easec/ep3.htm 

US and China


http://usinfo.state.gov/regional/ea/uschina/


US Embassy in China


http://www.usembassy-china.org.cn/ 
Environment, Science & Technology Section


http://www.usembassy-china.org.cn/english/sandt/index.html 
United States Trade Representative (USTR)
http://www.ustr.gov 
Office of Asia and the Pacific
http://www.ustr.gov/regions/asia-pacific/index.shtml 
Office of China, Hong Kong, Mongolia, and Taiwan 

http://www.ustr.gov/regions/china-hk-mongolia-taiwan/index.shtml 

Independent Agencies

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)

http://www.odci.gov 

The World Factbook 2000

http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

http://www.epa.gov 

Office of International Activities
http://www.epa.gov/oiamount

EPA China Program


http://www.epa.gov/oia/prchina.htm 

Science Advisory Board


http://www.epa.gov/science1/
Federal Communications Commission (FCC)

http://www.fcc.gov 
International Bureau

http://www.fcc.gov/ib 
International Trade Commission (ITC)

http://www.usitc.gov 
National Academy of Sciences (NAS)

http://www.nas.edu 
Government-University-Industry Research Roundtable

http://www4.nas.edu/pd/guirr.nsf  

InterAcademy Panel on International Issues

http://www4.nas.edu/oia/iap/iaphome.nsf/Global/Welcome?opendocument   
National Research Council (NRC)

http://www.nas.edu/nrc  

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)

http://www.nasa.gov  

National Science Foundation (NSF)

http://www.nsf.gov 

International Programs


http://www.nsf.gov/home/int 
Tokyo Office

http://www.twics.com/~nsftokyo



East Asia and Pacific


http://www.twics.com/~nsfasia/index.html 

Overseas Private Investment Corporation (OPIC)

http://www.opic.gov
Voice of America (VOA)
http://www.voa.gov 
Chinese Service
http://www.voa.gov/chinese 

B. LEGISLATIVE (CONGRESS)

United States Senate 

http://www.senate.gov 

Armed Services Committee

http://www.senate.gov/~armed_services/
Commerce, Science and Transportation Committee

http://www.senate.gov/~commerce/
Energy and Natural Resources Committee

http://www.senate.gov/~energy/
Foreign Relations Committee

http://www.senate.gov/~foreign/

Select Intelligence Committee
http://intelligence.senate.gov 

US House of Representatives 

http://www.house.gov
Armed Services Committee

http://www.house.gov/hasc/
Energy and Commerce

http://www.house.gov/commerce 

International Relations Committee

http://www.house.gov/international_relations/
Subcommittee on Asia and Pacific

http://www.house.gov/international_relations/ap/ap.htm


Science Committee 




http://www.house.gov/science 
Select Intelligence Committee


http://intelligence.house.gov 

United States Commission on China

http://www.uscc.gov 

General Accounting Office (GAO)

http://www.gao.gov 
Congressional Budget Office (CBO)

http://www.cbo.gov 

Library of Congress (LOC)
http://www.loc.gov 

Country Study: China

http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cntoc.html
Asian Reading Room


http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/asian 

Science Reading Room

http://lcweb.loc.gov/rr/scitech  

C. U.S. ASSOCIATIONS

American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)

http://www.aaas.org  

Directorate for International Programs

http://www.aaas.org/international/index.shtml 


Pacific Rim Initiative

http://www.aaas.org/international/pri/index.shtml 


American Chamber Of Commerce in the PRC

http://www.amcham-china.org.cn/
The China Insider

http://www.uschamber.com/tradeed/china/newsletter/index.html
American Chamber Of Commerce in Taipei

http://www.amcham.com.tw/
American Electronics Association (AEA)

http://www.aeanet.org 
American Institute of Physics

http://www.aip.org 
Association of Science-Technology Centers

http://www.astc.org  

Back from the Brink

http://www.backfromthebrink.com 


Hong Kong-US Business Council

http://www.hkcouncil.org 

Industrial Research Institute (IRI)
http://www.iriinc.org (E, F, J, P, S)

National Association of Manufacturers

http://www.nam.org 
National Committee on US-China Relations

http://www.ncuscr.org
Science Service

http://www.sciserv.org  

Sigma Xi - Scientific Research Society

http://www.sigmaxi.org  

US-China Business Council
http://www.uschina.org


US-China Chamber of Commerce

http://www.usccc.org/index.html (E)
US-ROC (Taiwan) Business Council
http://www.usa-roc.org
D. FOUNDATIONS & THINK TANKS
Alexis De Tocqueville Institution

http://www.adti.net 
American Foreign Policy Council

http://www.afpc.org 

American Friends Service Committee

http://www.afsc.org 

Asia Foundation

http://www.asiafoundation.org


Asia Society, New York 

http://www.asiasociety.org/ 
Asian Technology and Information Program 

http://www.atip.org 

Atlantic Council
http://www.acus.org/ 

Atlantic-Pacific Interrelationships

http://www.acus.org/Atlantic-Pacific/Default.htm  

International Security


http://www.acus.org/InternationalSecurity/default.htm 
Brookings Institution

http://www.brook.edu 

Foreign Policy Studies

http://www.brook.edu/fp/fp_hp.htm 

Center for Northeast Asian Policy Studies

http://www.brook.edu/fp/cnaps/center_hp.htm


Carnegie Council on Ethics and International Affairs 

http://www.cceia.org/  

Carnegie Endowment for International Peace (CEIP)

http://www.ceip.org/ 
China Program

http://www.ceip.org/files/programs/china-descrip.ASP 

Non-Proliferation Program

http://www.ceip.org/programs/npp/index.html
Carter Center

http://www.cartercenter.org/
Peace Programs

http://www.cartercenter.org/peaceprograms.html
China Village Elections Project
http://www.cartercenter.org/china.html
Conflict Resolution

http://www.cartercenter.org/cr.html
Cato Institute

http://www.cato.org
Defense Studies

http://www.cato.org/research/def-st.html
Foreign Policy Studies

http://www.cato.org/research/for-st.html
Center for Defense Information (CDI)

http://www.cdi.org/ 
Asian Military Situation

http://www.cdi.org/issues/Asia/
Centre for Defence and International Security Studies (CDISS)

http://www.cdiss.org [UK] (E)
Center for Military Readiness

http://www.cmrlink.org 

Center for Naval Analyses (CNA)

http://www.cna.org  
Center for Security Policy

http://www.security-policy.org 

Casey Institute of the Center for Security Policy

http://www.security-policy.org/wjcinst.html
Center for Strategic and Budgetary Assessments (CSBA)

http://www.csbaonline.org (E)

Center for Strategic & International Studies (CSIS) 
http://www.csis.org/  

Asia Program

http://www.csis.org/html/2asia.html 
Pacific Forum

http://www.csis.org/pacfor 

Claremont Institute

http://www.claremont.org 
China Watch


http://www.claremont.org/1_chinwat.cfm 
Coalition to Reduce Nuclear Danger (CRND)

http://www.crnd.org 
Committee for Nuclear Responsibility (CNR)

http://www.ratical.com/radiation/CNR/
Council for a Livable World, Council for a Livable World Education Fund, PeacePAC

http://www.clw.org/
Arms Control Treaties

http://www.clw.org/control.html
Ballistic Missile Defense

http://www.clw.org/bmd.html
Conventional Arms Trade


http://www.clw.org/cat/index.html
Military Spending

http://www.clw.org/milbud.html
National Security Legislation

http://www.clw.org/congress.html
Council on Foreign Relations (CFR)

http://www.cfr.org/p/
Earth Island Institute

http://www.earthisland.org/
Center for Safe Energy

http://www.earthisland.org/cse/
East-West Center
http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu/ 

Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI)

http://www.epri.com 

Federation of American Scientists (FAS)

http://www.fas.org  


China Nuclear Forces Guide 

http://www.fas.org/nuke/guide/china/index.html

China Special Weapons News


http://www.fas.org/news/china/index.html 


China’s Space Activities

http://www.fas.org/spp/guide/china/index.html 
Chinese Intelligence and Security Agencies

http://www.fas.org/irp/world/china/index.html 

George C. Marshall Institute

http://www.marshall.org   

Greenpeace

http://www.greenpeace.org 

Henry L. Stimson Center
http://www.stimson.org 
Cooperative Security

http://www.stimson.org/cosec/index.html
Northeast Asia Confidence Building Measure’s Program
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